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Rivera, Maribel

From: Ghantouslawgroup@acl.com

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 4:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address Doc# L11000046811
Law Offices Of

Ibrahim C. Ghantous
420 8. Dixie Highway
Suite 2-C
Coral Gables, FL 33146
Tel: (305) 442-7177 Fax (305) 442-9963

June 9", 2011

RE: DOCUMENT NUMBER L11000046811
QUALITY WALL AND FLOOR PRODUCTS USA LLC
CHANGE OF ADDRESS REQUEST
FEI/EIN/ FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madame

Please be advised that this office represents the above mentioned corporation in all legal and business matters.
Please kindly change the address for Quality Wall and Floor Products USA LL.C to the following:

9720 SW 123 Street
Miami, Florida 33176

Also, hereby take notice and record that the above mentioned company has recently aquired a Federal Employer
Identification Number which is as following:

45-2486235

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Ibrahim C. Ghantous, Esquire
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